

ISSUED NOVEMBER 16, 2018

NOVEMBER 30th, 2018 SUNDANCE PUB & INN ATRIUM ROOM

7:30 PM

Inside

- 1 DLA ANNUAL MEETING INTRO
- 2 POSTION VOTING
- 3 NEW BUSINESS

We support not only the game of Lacrosse but encourage overall participation in physical, nutritional and mental health through team sports.





PLAY SAFE. PLAY HARD.
PLAY FAIR.

DLA ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

With respect to the guidelines of the current DLA Constitution, we are pleased to advise our membership that all participants will have until 7 pm PST on November 23, 2018 to submit any written motions for proposed changes to the current DLA Constitution at president@deltalacrosse.ca

We also want to advise our membership that during the DLA Annual General Meeting for 2018, the agenda will include a vote to either elect or fulfill the following positions for the DLA Board.

Elections of Officers - By Position

- 1) VP Minor
- 2) VP Officials
- 3) Registrar
- 4) Secretary

2018 AGM Meeting Agenda Items

- 1) Call to Order
- 2) Motion to Accept Nov 17, 2017 AGM Minutes
- 3) Introduction of the Board by the President
- 4) Annual reports from all Board members
- 5) Any proposed Amendments
- 6) Election of Officers VP Minor, VP Officials, Registrar, Secretary
- 7) New Business
- 8) Adjournment



DELTA LACROSSE ASSOCIATION

The activities of the Society named Delta Lacrosse Association shall be carried out without the purpose of profit or gain for its members, and any profits or other accretions to the Society shall be used for promoting the purposes of the Society. For a detailed Report of Constitution for the purposes, responsibilities and Bylaws of the Society – Delta Lacrosse Association, please see the provided link here.

Members of the association may request to address the Executive at an Executive Meeting. You must take a request in writing to the President and accompany it with background information on the issue you wish to address. This written request must be submitted at least one week in advance of the meeting and will only be approved if time permits on the agenda for that meeting.

The delegation will be allowed a maximum of ten (10) minutes. The delegation may consist of a maximum of three (3) persons unless prior approval has been obtained from the president of the association. A maximum of two 2) delegations will be heard at any one meeting, Presentations from persons who appear at the Executive meeting without prior approval shall not be accepted by the Executive.

You may also contact the DLA President Curtis Smith in writing via president@deltalacrosse.ca

We thank you for your continued support and participation. <u>DELTA LACROSSE ASSOCIATION</u> We support not only the game of Lacrosse but encourage overall participation in physical, nutritional and mental health through team sports.

By setting an example for our participants, the continued commitment of our members, coaches, officials, volunteers and official sponsors is how we contribute to building healthy communities and encouraging group activities for youth and young adults.





PLAY SAFE. PLAY HARD.
PLAY FAIR.